

CWMP BOF Minutes

October 1, 2012

Meeting was called to order at approximately 9:00am ET on October 1, 2012.

Attendees

Nancy Chen (Oki Data)
Matthew Hansen (Toshiba)
Ira McDonald (High North/Samsung)
Glen Petrie (Epson)
Michael Sweet (Apple)
Anil Thakkar (Thinstream)
Jerry Thrasher (Lexmark)
Larry Upthegrove (End-user)
Bill Wagner (TIC)
Rick Yardumian (Canon)

Agenda Items

1. IP Policy and Minute Taker
 - a. Policy accepted with Mike taking the minutes
2. Marvell unable to commit resources to propose new BBF project at this time
 - a. Looking for other BBF members to propose the project
3. Discussion:
 - a. Q: Should we propose a simpler model to BBF sooner?
 - A: Yes
 - IPP/2.0 required elements + Printer MIB required elements
 - b. Q: Should we also require the IPP Everywhere extensions to IPP/2.0 in the PWG SOHO data model?
 - A: Yes
 - Device UUID useful for tracking
 - Geo-location can be reliably set by provider
 - Paid print/quotas can be used for managed printing services
 - c. Q: What questions do we ask in the BBF member survey?
 - Individual properties? Probably not since most BBF members are not printer vendors/solution providers
 - Requirements: ask for categories of properties, e.g. firmware, network configuration, device information (UUID, geolocation), features (paid/managed printing, quotas), monitoring (supply levels, maintenance)
 - What order of work? SOHO and then Enterprise? (maybe a question after BBF project is approved?)
 - Concern is that making a big initial proposal or asking lots of questions will kill project
 - Needed continued discussion
 - Need to work on survey questions
 - d. Q: Should we continue to plan a second PWG based Enterprise Printer data model for proposal to BBF?
 - A: Perhaps, but get initial model done first
 - Continue discussion on this in conference calls

Next Steps / Open Actions

- Next conference call October 26, 2012 at 9am (ET)
- Work towards complete CWMP model for SOHO printers
- Work on survey questions for BBF members
- Solicit assistance from a BBF member to propose a new BBF project
- Propose a formal liaison between PWG and BBF
- Continue prototyping